



CHAD W. BECK

Chad represents and advises hospitals, clinics, physicians, nurses, and other healthcare professionals in medical malpractice actions. Chad also possesses significant administrative litigation experience relating to numerous healthcare, injury, and disability matters spanning his eleven years of practice.

Practice

- Medical Professional Liability Defense
- Civil Litigation

Representative Cases

- Defense verdict on behalf of an emergency medicine physician in a lawsuit alleging failure to diagnose and treat a vertebral artery dissection resulting from a motor vehicle accident and fracture of the C-3 vertebrae

Education

- Cleveland Marshall College of Law, J.D., 2005
- University of Cincinnati, B.A., (Psychology, Departmental Honors), *cum laude*, 2001

Admitted to Practice

- Washington State Bar, 2013
- District of Columbia Bar, 2009
- Ohio State Bar, 2006
- United States District Court Bar Admission - Northern District of Ohio, 2006

Professional Experience

- Fain Anderson VanDerhoef Rosendahl O'Halloran Spillane PLLC, Associate, November 2017 – Present
- Lehmbecker Law, Litigation Associate, Bellevue, Washington, July 2014 – November 2017
- Robert A. Friedman and Associates, Managing Associate, Everett, Washington, July 2009 – July 2014
- Margolius, Margolius, and Associates, Associate, Cleveland, Ohio, May 2006 – December 2008

[FAIN ANDERSON VANDERHOEF ROSENDAHL O'HALLORAN SPILLANE, PLLC](#)

CHAD W. BECK

Professional Memberships

- Washington State Bar Association
- King County Bar Association
- District of Columbia Bar Association
- Professionals in Workers Compensation

Honors, Awards, and Publications

- *Computers and the Law Manual*, Assistant Editor, 2004
- Fair Housing Clinic Outstanding Student Award, 2003 – 2004
- Psi-Chi, the National Honor Society in Psychology, Member
- Dean's List every quarter of undergraduate study
- Dean's List Merit Scholarship, 1996

Community Involvement

- Mentor and Tutor to an Admission to Practice Rule 6 Law Clerk, 2016 - 2017